
Call 02 Mill & Overlay approximately 9 miles of US 49 from the Simpson County Line to 
south of Florence, known as Federal Aid Project No. NHPP-0008-03(059) / 108245301 in 
Rankin County. 

Q1. The proposal states that local roads will receive HT 12.5-mm Polymer Modified but doesn't 
mention the crossovers. What Asphalt mix goes on the Crossers and turnouts?  

A1. Only the mainline asphalt will use the Polymer Modified mix. Everything else will use 
regular HT 12.5mm mix. 

Q2. Will the crossovers be overlayed with 12.5-mm, HT Poly or 12.5-mm, HT? 

A2. See Answer #1. 

Q3. On the joint repair following the pressure grouting the typical shows mill and repair @ 2' 
width x 6" depth. The smallest mill we can get is a 4' mill. Can that quantity be adjusted to 
accommodate a 4' mill? 

A3. No. Bidders are advised to bid as per the Proposal. 

Q4. Page 130 of proposal shows that local road intersections will be overlayed with 2" of 
12.5mm, HT Polymer Mod. asphalt. Is this correct or should it state 12.5mm,HT mix? 

A4. See Answer #1. 

Q5. Will cold mix asphalt be allowed for use on Line Item 0600 (Asphalt for Pothole Patching)? 

A5. Yes. 

Q6. Will the Contractor be allowed to perform Line Item 0600 (Asphalt for Pothole Patching) 
during daytime hours? 

A6. Yes, mobile operations will be allowed for patching potholes during daylight hours. 
However, this work shall be done after 9 AM in the northbound lanes and before 3 PM in 
southbound lanes.  

Q7. The scope of work on Star Brandon Rd Turn Lanes, (Pg.97) states 7" of 403-B001 12.5-
mm HT Leveling but the table on pg. 113 has it listed as 403-A001 12.5-mm, HT @ 56.10 
tons which isn't included in the project quantity for 403-B001 12.5-mm Leveling. Please 
clarify which pay item this work will be paid under. 

A7. 403-A001 - 12.5-mm HT Asphalt. 

Q8. Where will the WIM site be installed? Is it an existing site? 

A8. The coordinates are noted on the SQ Sheet in Addendum 1. It is an existing site. 


